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From:
Sent: 30 November 2017 16:03
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Cc:
Subject: P-0006: Prosecution's Formal Submission of Evidence

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

in accordance with the Trial Chamber’s Decision ICC-02/04-01/15-497, the Prosecution formally submits the
following item of evidence used during the hearing of the evidence of Witness P-0006, whose testimony
concluded today (30 November 2017):

Tab ERN Description Rule 68(3)[1]

1 UGA-OTP-0144-0072 Witness Statement, signed on
16.04.2005

Yes

The Prosecution notes that item UGA-OTP-0273-0041  magazine article) is already recognized as
formally submitted, pursuant to the Trial Chamber’s Decision ICC-02/04-01-15-795 [read in conjunction with
ICC-02/04-01/15-654-Conf-AnxA]. Its status as being formally submitted is also reflected in eCourt.

Best regards,

Dévouement - Intégrité - Respect
Dedication - Integrity - Respect

[1] Material allowed (subject to procedural requisites being met when the witness appears) to be introduced into evidence pursuant to
Rule 68(3), according to Trial Chamber’s Decision ICC-02/04-01/15-621 in conjunction with ICC-02/04-01/15-575-AnxA.
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From:
Sent: 30 November 2017 17:37
To: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Subject: P-0006 Defence's Formal Submission of Evidence

Dear Trial Chamber IX,

In accordance with the Trial Chamber’s Decision ICC-02/04-01/15-497, the Defence formally submits the
following items of evidence used during the cross-examination of Witness P-0006, whose testimony
concluded today (30 November 2017):

Tab ERN Description
2 UGA-OTP-0137-0236 Victim statement to the police (dated

28.10.2004)
3 UGA-OTP-0270-1376 Additional statement to the police (dated

2013)
4 UGA-D26-0012-0386 Application for Individual Victims’

Application
5 UGA-OTP-0163-0443 World Vision International Bio Data
9 UGA-OTP-0263-2701 ICC Investigation Report

Very Best,
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From: Trial Chamber IX Communications
Sent: 08 December 2017 14:57
To:

Cc: Trial Chamber IX Communications; 

Subject: Decision on Submitted Materials for P-6
Attachments: P-0006: Prosecution's Formal Submission of Evidence; P-0006 Defence's Formal

Submission of Evidence

Dear Counsel and Registry:

For P-6, the Chamber recognises as formally submitted all items submitted by the Prosecution (Email
from the Prosecution, 30 November 2017 at 16:03) and Defence (Email from the Defence, 30
November 2017 at 17:37), confirming that the witness’s statement is introduced by virtue of the
procedural pre-requisites of Rule 68(3) of the Rules being satisfied.

The Registry is accordingly directed to proceed in accordance with paragraph 28(v) of the Initial
Directions on the Conduct of the Proceedings, 13 July 2016, ICC-02/04-01/15-497.

Best,

Trial Chamber IX
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